# Guilherme Emilio Guain Peixinho

### Front-End Developer

🔀 guilherme.guain@gmail.com	ப் guilhermeguain.com.br
🛇 São Paulo, SP - Brazil	im /in/guilhermeguain/

Developer since 2012, with experience in React.js, Next.js, TypeScript, Node.js, Tailwind CSS, Styled Components, Git and Jest.

I also have experience with Scrum, technical SEO, WordPress, Strapi, GCP, CI/CD and GitFlow.

## Experience

#### Toxicologia Pardini

Full Stack Developer - 08/2018 ~ present

I work on the development of various projects, I'm responsible for optimizing websites to improve their ranking in search engines, I solve technology and development problems and I constantly bring innovation.

#### Amo Promo

Front-End Developer - 01/2023 ~ 04/2024

I was responsible for developing and improving web applications using React.js and Next.js. I contribute to the creation and maintenance of component libraries and the development of unit tests with Jest.

#### **Health Protection**

Full Stack Developer - 09/2020 ~ 10/2022

I worked on the development of the website using Next.js and on parallel projects with WordPress, Strapi and Sanity. I was responsible for providing solutions and improvements, as well as meeting the demands of other areas.

## Education

Web Front-End Nanodegree Udacity - 11/2017 ~ 04/2018 Computer graphics technician Alpha Channel - 05/2012 ~ 05/2013